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From: Mark R Davies[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK R DAVIESA80D7269-659B-41 DO-9C80-
68D9DE4FA7C5D38] 

Sent: Tue 03/06/2014 1:04:46 PM (UTC) 

To: Sophie Bialaszewski ________________________._._GRo _._._   :_Nina 
Arnott GRo Jane Hill GRO I Ruth X 
Barker' 

z
GRO I Belinda Crowe` GRO David 

Oliver1 GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: RE: Pack for Brunswick 

Hi 

Please can we think of ways of building the lines below in relation to my points in caps: 

• We are concerned at the length of time it is taking to investigate cases and we want to complete this process 
quickly so that applicants can fully understand what happened in their case. [SO? YOU MADE YOUR BED, LIE 
ON IT] 

• Having investigated 26 of the 70 cases submitted it has now become clear that the Scheme will not work in the 
interests of those who have submitted cases [WHY?] 

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1st Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO Postline I _GRO , 

?Mobex [ GRO 
----------------------- - - - - - - - - - - - - -- 

-• ..GRO. -[ 

From: Sophie Bialaszewski 
Sent: 03 June 2014 13:18 
To: Nina Arnott; Mark R Davies; Jane Hill; Ruth X Barker; Belinda Crowe; David Oliverl 
Subject: RE: Pack for Brunswick 

Hi — evervthing h vre is nov,1 in the interne comms sh red drive, Publ ic A'\ffuirs Folder, Brunswick PR. 
Sopi`ie 

Sophie Bialaszewski I Public Affairs Manager 

*
y 

148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

Dostoffice.co.uk 

~✓ (ol postoicenews 
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FCT 

From: Nina Arnott 
Sent: 03 June 2014 12:26 
To: Sophie Bialaszewski; Mark R Davies; Jane Hill; Ruth X Barker; Belinda Crowe; David Oliverl 
Subject: RE: Pack for Brunswick 

Thanks for capturing — as discussed I think this will be helpful to give them a thorough understanding of the Horizon 
landscape. 

I think we have quite a bit of this info already but it would be great if ,.ve could get it over to Craig at Brunswick just 
before the 4.30 meeting. 

Thank you 

Nina 

From: Sophie Bialaszewski 
Sent: 03 June 2014 12:00 
To: Mark R Davies; Nina Arnott; Jane Hill; Ruth X Barker; Belinda Crowe; David Oliverl 
Subject: Pack for Brunswick 

Hi, 
When we met earlier we discussed getting a pack to Brunswick based on what we already have. I have outlined below 
what we may need to send over to them — if your name is against an item please send it to be in one email asap so I 
can collate. 

Once I have everything in one folder I will let you know so that Mark and Nina you can send over to Brunswick (if you 
want to). 

Timeline of Issue to-date (DO) 

Media 
- precise media report (SB) 
- other summary reports on media (Ruth) 
- links to 3 press statement (SB) 
- public commitments document (SB) 
- Existing Q&A (SB) 

Minister and MPs 
- full statement (SB) 
- ministerial commitments (SB) 
- List of MPs engaged, including party and constituency — (SB) 
-original comms plan which includes which MPs have attended sessions (SB) 

Correspondence 
- PV letters to JA (DO) 
- letters to minister (DO) 

If there is anything else you think would be useful do let me know. 



POL00384446 
POL00384446 

Thanks 
Sophie 

Sophie Pi l@Sz wsk I Public Affairs Manager 

RO ._._._._.:._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
GRO 

148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

[ 
pastoffice.co.uk 

(o)postofficenev~s 


